State Fire Marshal
8895 East Main Street

Reynoldsburg, Ohio 43068
614-752-7161
614-752-7213

Inter-Office Memo

To:  Forensic Laboratory Submitting Agents
From: Chad Wissinger, Forensic Laboratory Chief
Re:  Terms of Service

Date: 10/07/11

Forensic Services Offered
The following services are performed by the Ohio Division of State Fire Marshal Forensic Laboratory:

Test for Ignitable Liquid
Test for Explosive / Fusee
Elemental / Chemical Exam
Latent Print Development
Physical / Microscopic Exam
Forensic Video/Audio Exam

Forwarded Services Include

The following services will be forwarded to an appropriate laboratory.

DNA

Latent Print Comparison
Toolmark Examination

Tire and Footwear Comparison

If you have any further questions, don't hesitate to contact me.

Thank You,

7

Chad Wissinger, Forensic Laboratory Chief

QA-P-008 Approved by Forensic Lab Chief Effective Date 10/07/2011
A printed version of this document is uncontrolled; refer to the official electronic copy.

Page 1 of 1



